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The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

1001 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 200
Alameda, California 94501

TELEPHONE: (510) 337-1001
FACSIMILE: (510) 337-1023

David A. Rosenfeld
drosenfeld@unioncounsel.net

Re: Osburn, et a➢. v, International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees, et al.
No. 18-932

Dear Mr. Harris:

The above case was docketed January 18, 2019. I will be counsel of record for the
Respondents, International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees and Moving Picture
Machine Operators of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO, CLC (IATSE) and
Matthew Loeb, in this case.

I write to request an extension of thirty (30) days for the filing of the Brief in Opposition.

I have consulted with counsel for Petitioners and she does not oppose this extension.

This request is made because the current due date, February 19, falls after the Presidents'
Day holiday and it will be difficult to prepare the opposition, have it reviewed by the
clients, and printed in accordance with Court rules. Additionally, I have been out of the
office during the week of January 28, and will be out of the office on February 5 and 6, in
an NLRB trial on February 13 and 14, and am arguing before the Ninth Circuit on
February 15, all of which will make it difficult to complete and file the opposition.

Accordingly, we request that the due date for the Brief in Opposition be extended for
thirty (30) days, or until Thursday, March 21, 2019.
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cc: Helena S. Wise

Sincerely,

avid A. Rosenfeld
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